North Olmsted High School (the current Middle School) opened on September 3, 1930 serving grades 7 through 12 with a total enrollment of 227 students. Students used the interurban rail line before the building was completed and attended school in North Ridgeville.

The building architects were Walker and Norwick and the general contractor was Clarence L. Knowlton.

The original building had 19 classrooms and 13 staff members. The student body voted to adopt the official school colors of burnt orange and black.

The first graduating Class of 1931 had 25 students who came from Elyria, Fairview, Ridgeville, Lakewood and Dover.

The Class of 1931 graduated on June 1, 1931 and Marian Romp gave the “Salutatory.”
Our schools are a major component of the City of North Olmsted and the new campus positively impacts our future direction as a vital and growing community.

The last day of classes for the Middle School was June 3, 2015.

The building architects are Then Design Architecture (TDA) and the construction manager at risk is Hammond Construction.

The new campus is scheduled to be completed July 2018.

Follow the plans to build our future at: www.northolmstedschools.org

On November 4, 2014 the community of North Olmsted came together and recognized the need to build a new 21st century facility for their students – and for the community.

A 5.45 mill bond issue passed on 11/4/2014 secured the $90 million needed to construct a grade 6 – 12 educational campus with a Performing Arts Center and upgraded Athletic Complex.

The new building will face Butternut Ridge Road and create a campus that complements the architectural style of the public library, respects the historic district and creates a gateway to the community.